
From:
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] FW: Miami Valley Long-Term Recovery Group [#100]
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:29:05 AM

From: Miami Valley Long-Term Recovery Group
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:28:52 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: 
Subject: Miami Valley Long-Term Recovery Group [#100]

Date: *

DCM Agency: *

DCM Name: *

DCM Phone Number: *

DCM Email: *

Client Name/ID: *

Client Phone Number: *

Client Phone Type: *

Disaster impacted Address: 
Street Address *

City *

State * Ohio

Zip Code *

Household Composition: 
(Please list household members,
relationships, age) *

Interior:

Exterior:

Any safety concerns related to visiting 



this property? If yes, please describe. *

Has any repair/ work already been
quoted or completed? If yes, please
describe. *

*

Have you visited the property? *

Did client have insurance? *

Does client have a disability or health
issue? *

FHLB eligible?

Was home ownership verified? *

Is client 60 years or over? *

Are there small children in the home?
*

FHLB application received? *

Urgency: *

Please provide any detail to justify
heightened urgency level: *

Anything else we should know
(Stressors, trauma, other):

Appointment Date: *

Appointment Time: *

Who will estimator meet with? *

IMPORTANT: This transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. Persons other than the
intended recipient are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this communication but are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the original message. Thank you.




